# Jesse Dockett

Front-End Developer / UX/UI Designer / Movie Maker

989.493.0656

jdockett@gmail.com

1515 Helen St. Bay City, MI 48708 Profile

I believe in creating beautiful, memorable experiences across the web. I love simple and elegant design, clean and usable interfaces, and semantic and scalable code. My focus is creating a pure web experience on every device. I also make short videos from time to time.

## My Skill Set

My abilities are always expanding. I love to take on new challenges and solve difficult problems. Below is a list of what abilities I bring to the table.

## Front-End Development

- XHTML/HTML5
- CSS3
- LESS
- Javascript
- jQuery
- Wordpress
- Joomla
- k2
- Bootstrap
- PHP
- SQL - Version Control (Git)

## Experience

Designer/Developer, Ohno Design; Bay City, MI — 2012-Present Primary responsibilities include creation of websites using Wordpress and Joomla, custom theme and plugin development, and database management. Other responsibilities include photography, screenwriting, videography, direction, and video editing. Regular use of HTML, CSS, JS, PHP, SQL, ¡Query, Google Analytics, Photoshop, Final Cut Pro X, and Motion 5.

Payables Troubleshooter, TATA Consultancy Services; Midland, MI — 2012 Primary responsibilities include obtaining management level authorization for high dollar amount payments, rectifying payment discrepancies, maintaining records of payments received by vendors, distributing electronic payments via SAP R/2. Regular use of Outlook, Excel, Word, Access, SAP R/2, and proprietary CRM software.

#### UX/UI Design

- Photoshop
- Hype
- Typography
- Grid Systems
- Wireframes
- Prototypes

Service Technician, Advanced Wireless PCS; Bay City, MI — 2010-2011

Primary responsibilities include hardware and software troubleshooting of mobile devices. Disassembly, repair, and reassembly of damaged devices, testing of device firmware via proprietary Sprint software. Issue tracking, distribution of replacement devices, and occasional sales.

## **Movie Making**

- Screenwriting
- Storyboarding
- Lighting
- Sound Design
- Direction
- Camera Operation
- Steadicam Operation
- Final Cut Pro X
- Motion 5

Third Shift Clerk, 7-11; Bay City, MI — 2008-2010

HS Photo Intern, The Bay City Times; Bay City, MI — 2007-2008

#### Education

Saginaw Valley State University, Saginaw, MI — Communications, 2008-2013

Western High School, Auburn, MI — Diploma, 2004-2008